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RE: Bramshott and Liphook Neighbourhood Plan Regulation 16 consultation

Foise wirey [

on behalf of

Planning Policy I

Mon 25/03/2024 11:21

To:EHDC - Neighbourhood Plans Shared <neighbourhoodplans@easthantsdc.onmicrosoft.com>

You don't often get email from planning.policy@westsussex.gov.uk. Learn why this is important

Good morning,

Thank you for consulting us on the Reg 16 Bramshott and Liphook Neighbourhood Plan. To confirm, we have
no comments to make on the draft plan.

Please continue to contact us with any future neighbourhood plan consultations.
Kind regards,

The Planning Policy and Infrastructure Team

Planning Policy and Infrastructure
Planning Services
West Sussex County Council
Location: Ground Floor, Northleigh, Chichester, West Sussex, PO19 1RH

E-mail: I

From: EHDC - Neighbourhood Plans Shared <neighbourhoodplans@easthants.gov.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 8:56 AM

To: EHDC - Neighbourhood Plans Shared <neighbourhoodplans@easthants.gov.uk>
Subject: Bramshott and Liphook Neighbourhood Plan Regulation 16 consultation

**EXTERNAL**

Dear Sir/Madam,

PUBLICATION OF THE BRAMSHOTT AND LIPHOOK NEIGHBOURHOOD
DEVELOPMENT PLAN

UNDER REGULATION 16 OF THE NEIGHBOURHOOD PLANNING (GENERAL)
REGULATIONS 2012

Bramshott and Liphook Parish Council as the qualifying body has reviewed and prepared a
neighbourhood development plan, entitled Bramshott and Liphook Neighbourhood
Development Plan 2020 - 2040, for their parish with the help of the local community.

The plan sets out a vision for the future of the parish and planning policies which will be used
to determine planning applications locally.

There is now a six week consultation period on the Neighbourhood Plan in advance of the
independent examination.

The consultation period commences on Monday 11 March 2024 and closes at 5pm on
Monday 22 April 2024.
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Details of the neighbourhood plan and accompanying submission documentation can be
found on our website at:

Bramshott and Liphook neighbourhood plan | East Hampshire District Council
(easthants.gov.uk)

Documents available for inspection include :

e The proposed neighbourhood plan including a map identifying the area to
which the proposed neighbourhood plan relates;

¢ A consultation statement;

o A Basic Conditions Statement explaining how the proposed neighbourhood
plan meets the requirements of paragraph 8 of Schedule 4B to the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990.

These can be inspected at :

Liphook Millenium Centre, Ontario Way, Liphook, GU30 7LD
During Monday to Friday 10am to 2pm

And at
Liphook Library, London Road, Liphook, GU30 7AN

Opening Hours Monday 1pm — 5pm and
Wednesday, Friday and Saturday 9:30am — 1:30pm

Representations can be sent via email to neighbourhoodplans@easthants.gov.uk

or by hard copy to:

Planning Policy

East Hampshire District Council
Penns Place

Petersfield

Hampshire

GU31 4EX

After the close of the consultation, all responses will then be forwarded to the plan’s
examiner once they are appointed. Your details will be retained in accordance with the
Planning_Policy Privacy Notice and will be shared with the appointed examiner, and
published on our website showing your name and (where applicable) organisation. Please
state in your representation which section of the plan and any specific policy you are
commenting on.

In addition, when making your representation, please can you indicate whether you wish to
be informed of any decision EHDC make under Regulation 19 in relation to the adoption of
the neighbourhood plan in the future.

In the meantime, if you have any questions regarding the process at this stage or in future or
have any problems accessing any of the links set out above please do not hesitate in
contacting the Planning Policy Team via neighbourhoodplans@easthants.gov.uk.

Regards
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Afonepa

Adam Harvey
Planning Policy Manager

East Hampshire District Council
Penns Place

Petersfield

GU31 4EX

neighbourhoodplans@easthants.gov.uk

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

LEGAL DISCLAIMER

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the persons addressed. If it
has come to you in error please reply to advise us but you should not read it, copy it, show it to
anyone else nor make any other use of its content. West Sussex County Council takes steps to
ensure emails and attachments are virus-free but you should carry out your own checks before
opening any attachment.
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